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Getty

Getty il Company, P.0. Box 3360, Casper, Wyoming 82602

Central Exploration and Production Division

October 7, 1980

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec,

Attention: Mr.

Dear Mr.

being commingled as authorized by Commission Order R-5388.

New Mexico 87410

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

Chavez,

Re: Commingling of Pictured Cliffs
and Chacra Zones
« Jicarilla "C" No. 12

Referring to our letter of March 21, 1980, the subject well is currently

Production will

be allocated as outlined in Item 2 of the Order (607% Pictured Cliffs; 40%

Chacra).

leakage tests.

TIM/cs

cc:

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Director

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P.0. Box 2088

Sante Fe, New Mexico 87501

As a result, the well should be exempted from all future packer

< L ot

H. E. Aab
Area Superintendent
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